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Student Learning Outcomes and Enabling Objectives 

1. Analyze how procurement and supply fit into strategic planning. 

a. Explain where procurement fits in the supply chain. 

b. Identify how procurement and supply affect the cost structure of an organization. 

c. Describe how various technologies are used within the procurement process. 

d. Confirm the importance of a document trail for inventory management. 

i. Demonstrate how to construct a purchase order. 

 

2. Examine how supplier management evolves to address the needs of the stakeholders. 

a. Discuss pricing strategies, building relationships, delivery, and payment processes. 

b. Explain how to develop sources for suppliers. 

c. Prepare a supplier evaluation procedure.  

d. Prepare a Request for Quotation (RFQ) and Request for Proposal (RFP) for a critical 

purchase. 

 

3. Examine the role organizational planning plays in creating successful supply chain 

management. 

a. Draw a plan to manage resources. 

b. Describe how a company can gain a competitive advantage. 

c. Explore how forecasting is used in organizational planning. 

 

4. Investigate the implications of financial decisions and strategic sourcing in procurement and 

supply chain management. 

a. Illustrate the fundamentals of the Value Chain. 

b. Discuss the elements of cost control. 

c. Explain the role data analysis & critical thinking play in financial decisions and strategic 

sourcing. 

 

5. Explore the interrelated elements of the supply chain. 

a. Distinguish the downstream and upstream elements of the supply chain. 

b. Explain the inbound logistics of the supply chain. 

c. Discuss the importance of strategic locations on the supply chain. 

 

 

  



Big Ideas and Essential Questions 

Big Ideas 

 Supply Chain Elements 

 Procurement: General Principles 

 Supplier Management 

 Law & Ethics 

 Finance & Strategic Sourcing 

 Global & Multinational Considerations 

 Organizational Planning 

 
Essential Questions 
 

1. What is the strategic importance of procurement to a company? 

2. How can a global perspective impact the company? 

3. How does supplier management evolve to address the needs of the stakeholders? 

4. How are technologies impacting the procurement process?   

5. What role do law and ethics play in supply chain management?   

6. What role does organizational planning play in creating successful supply chain management? 

7. What does location mean in procurement and supply?   

8. Why is sustainability essential to the procurement and supply chain management? 

 

 

These SLOs are approved for experiential credit. 
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